
 
 

 

 
DATE: October 03, 2023 
 
TO: Prospective Respondents  
 
FROM: Kendall Matott, Contracts Manager 
 
SUBJECT:     Addendum #1 to IFB, # 39069, Artesian Well Abandonment 
 
As a result of inquiries, the following clarifications/changes are provided for your information.  Please make 
all appropriate changes to your bid documents.   
 
1. Respondent Questions:  

 
Question: Estimated number of wells to be abandoned? 
Answer: Previous year total – 162 

 
Question: Typical Casing or Borehole diameter of the wells to be abandoned? 
Answer: Last year wells 2-3”- 131 wells, 4-6” – 28 wells, 8-16”- 3 wells 

 
Question: Typical depth of well or typical range of depth of wells to be abandoned? 
Answer: 2-3” wells 100-462’ bls, 4-6” well 100-930’ bls, 8-16”- 300-600’ bls 

 
Question: Are the wells open hole or screened? 
Answer: Open Hole 

 
Question: Any known lost circulation zones? 
Answer: Not currently 

 
2. Please note the due date for responses has been extended to 1pm October 09, 2023.  
 
Please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum on the Bid FORM provided in the qualifications package.   
 
If you have any questions, please e-mail, or call Kendall Matott at kmatott@sjrwmd.com  
or (386) 312-2324. 
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